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UNITED 8TATES DISTRICT GOURT
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO UL 27 210

MATTHEW J. DYKMAN
CLERK

cRIMINAL No./0 - 222

Count 1: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2),
2252(b)(1), and 2256: Distribution and
Attempted Distribution of Visual
Depictions of Minors Engaged in
Sexually Explicit Conduct;

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Piaintiff,

VS,
JORDAN EARL MADISON JR.,

Defendant.

Counts 2 & 3. 18 U.S.C. §§
2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256:

Receipt of Visual Depictions of Minors
Engaged in Sexually Explicit Conduct;

Count 4: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B),
2252(b)(2),and 2256: Possession of
A Matter Containing Visual Depictions
of Minors Engaged in Sexually Explicit
Conduct.

R i G L L NP L NP S ey

INDICTMENT

The Grand_ Jury charges:
Count 1

On or about the dates set forth below, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New
Mexico, the defendant, JORDAN EARL MADISON JR., having been previously
convicted of Attempted Molestation of a Child, a felony in violation of A.R.S. §§ 13-1001
and 1410 in Pima County Superior Court of Arizona, Cause No. CR-15028, did
knowingly distribute and attempt to distribute visual depictions contained in the
computer files described below, using a means and facility of interstate and foreign -
commerce, and which visual depictions had been mailed and shipped and transported

in interstate and foreign commerce, and which contained materials which had been so
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mailed and shipped and transported by any means, including by computer, the
production of which visual depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually

explicit conduct and are of such conduct:

COUNT FILENAME DATE

1 8yo preteen getting fucked March 2, 2010
up arse by dad - pedo kdv
pjl rbv.jpg

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256.

Counts 2 and 3 |

On or about the dates set forth below, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New
Mexico, the defendant, JORDAN EARL MADISON JR., having been previously _
convicted of Attempted Molestation of a Child, a felony in violation of A.R.S. §§ 13-1001
and 1410 in Pima County Superior Court of Arizona, Cause No. CR-15028, did
knowingly receive visual depictions contained in the computer files described below,
using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and which visual
depictions had been mailed and shipped and transported in interstate and foreign
commerce, and which contained materials which had been so mailed and shipped and
transported by any means, including by computer, the production of which visual
depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of

such conduct:

COUNT FILENAME DATE
2 118.jpg March 4, 2010
3 147 jpg February 25, 2010

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256,

Count 4

On or about March 18, 2010, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico,
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the defendant, JORDAN EARL MADISON JR., having been previously convicted of
Attempted Molestation of a Child, a felony in violation of A.R.S. §§ 13-1001 and 1410 in
Pima County Superior Court of Arizona, Cause No. CR-15028, did knowingly possess a
matter, to wit: Dell Tower, serial number 9CLNF41, which contained two internal hard
drives to include one Seagate 160GB with serial number 4JS1GEVN and one Western
Digital 500GB with serial number WCAPW4851165, containing visual depictions that
had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce and which were
produced using materials which had been shipped and transported, by any means,
including by computer, the production of which visual depictions involved the use of a
minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and are of such conduct.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)}2), and 2256.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Upon conviction of any offense alleged in this Indictment, Defendant JORDAN
EARL MADISON JR. shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252
and 2253:

(A). A Dell Tower Computer, serial number 8CLNF41, which contained
two internal hard drives to include the following:

(1) one Seagate 160GB Hard Drive with serial number 4JS1GEVN,
and

(2) one Western Digital 500GB Hard Drive with serial number
WCAPWA4851165.
A TRUE BILL:
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